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Laura –
 
Here is a graph that I think provides the information that you are requesting.  This is in millions.  We will put this in the Green Folder
for tonight’s meeting.
 

 
Debbie Tarry
City Manager | City of Shoreline
17500 Midvale Avenue N, Shoreline, WA 98133
Pronouns: she/her
( (206) 801-2211 | www.shorelinewa.gov

 
NOTICE OF PUBLIC DISCLOSURE: This email account is public domain. Any correspondence from
or to this email account may be a public record. Accordingly, this email, in whole or in part, may be subject
to disclosure pursuant to RCW 42.56, regardless of any claim of confidentiality or privilege asserted by an external party.
 

From: Laura Mork <lmork@shorelinewa.gov> 
Sent: Friday, July 15, 2022 12:59 PM
To: Debbie Tarry <dtarry@shorelinewa.gov>
Cc: Pollie McCloskey <pmccloskey@shorelinewa.gov>
Subject: Additional information needed
 
Debbie, 
I would really appreciate if you could prepare a graph for the last 10 years showing only the total funds collected from the Property
Tax in the City of Shoreline.
 
Then if you could add a trajectory of what the trend line would likely look like for each of the options showing on the June council
meeting ($1.08, $1.35, $1.40, $1.49, etc) as estimated for the next 6 years. 
 
If you have already provided this, i must have missed it. It will help me simplify just looking at money collected (or projected to be
collected) - as I keep getting lost in the detail.
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Thank you
 
Get Outlook for iOS

https://aka.ms/o0ukef

